# **CROSBY RAVENSWORTH PARISH COUNCIL – WORKING FOR THE COMMUNITY**

Clerk to the Council: Christian Barnes, West House, Tenter Row, Crosby Ravensworth, Penrith, Cumbria, CA10 3HY. t. 07584 251 448, e. <u>clerk@crosbyravensworthparish.org.uk</u>,

w. www.crosbyravensworthparish.org.uk.

# All Members of Crosby Ravensworth Parish Council

Date: Saturday, 22 August 2020

Dear Councillor,

You are hereby summoned to attend an Extraordinary meeting of Crosby Ravensworth Parish Council on-line on Friday 28<sup>nd</sup> August at 7.30pm

Please find below the link to join the meeting.

Join Zoom Meeting https://us04web.zoom.us/j/76963520740?pwd=KzFRM1ZPY1hGVEh2UEdjbGQvV0phQT09

Meeting ID: 769 6352 0740 Passcode: 2vzZxB

The business to be transacted is:

### AGENDA

1	Welcome, Apologies, Declarations	Members to declare any pecuniary interest in items on the following agenda.
2	Public Participation	Any parishioner may speak on a matter of concern to the parish for a maximum of 5 minutes each (15 minutes in total).
3	Minutes	To approve the minutes of the meeting held on the 3 <sup>rd</sup> August 2020 as a true record. (attached)
4	The Local Government Act 1972-Section 85(2A)	To agree to a further extension of the period (6 Months) for which councillors may be absent from a meeting without being disqualified and grounds for absence (associated with the Coronavirus Pandemic).
5	To preview planning items for the meeting to be held on the 7 <sup>th</sup> September	Councillors to be advised of the need to examine planning applications <u>online</u> in advance of next Monday's meeting. (Schedule Attached)
6	Reagill Swings	To note the work done by a volunteer to condition check, repaint and refurbish the Swings at Reagill Green.



Christian Barnes, Clerk. (Page 1.)

Please Note | Correspondence regarding any item on the agenda to be considered at the meeting must be received before 12:00 noon the previous Friday or otherwise be presented in person at the meeting. Councillors may decide not to consider items of correspondence received after this deadline.

# **CROSBY RAVENSWORTH PARISH COUNCIL – WORKING FOR THE COMMUNITY**

Clerk to the Council: Christian Barnes, West House, Tenter Row, Crosby Ravensworth, Penrith, Cumbria, CA10 3HY. t. 07584 251 448, e. <u>clerk@crosbyravensworthparish.org.uk</u>,

w. www.crosbyravensworthparish.org.uk.

# All Members of Crosby Ravensworth Parish Council

Date: Saturday, 22 August 2020

Dear Councillor,

You are hereby summoned to attend an Extraordinary meeting of Crosby Ravensworth Parish Council on-line on Friday 28<sup>nd</sup> August at 7.30pm

Please find below the link to join the meeting.

Join Zoom Meeting https://us04web.zoom.us/j/76963520740?pwd=KzFRM1ZPY1hGVEh2UEdjbGQvV0phQT09

Meeting ID: 769 6352 0740 Passcode: 2vzZxB

The business to be transacted is:

### AGENDA

1	Welcome, Apologies, Declarations	Members to declare any pecuniary interest in items on the following agenda.
2	Public Participation	Any parishioner may speak on a matter of concern to the parish for a maximum of 5 minutes each (15 minutes in total).
3	Minutes	To approve the minutes of the meeting held on the 3 <sup>rd</sup> August 2020 as a true record. (attached)
4	The Local Government Act 1972-Section 85(2A)	To agree to a further extension of the period (6 Months) for which councillors may be absent from a meeting without being disqualified and grounds for absence (associated with the Coronavirus Pandemic).
5	To preview planning items for the meeting to be held on the 7 <sup>th</sup> September	Councillors to be advised of the need to examine planning applications <u>online</u> in advance of next Monday's meeting. (Schedule Attached)
6	Reagill Swings	To note the work done by a volunteer to condition check, repaint and refurbish the Swings at Reagill Green.



Christian Barnes, Clerk. (Page 1.)

Please Note | Correspondence regarding any item on the agenda to be considered at the meeting must be received before 12:00 noon the previous Friday or otherwise be presented in person at the meeting. Councillors may decide not to consider items of correspondence received after this deadline.

# **CROSBY RAVENSWORTH PARISH COUNCIL – WORKING FOR THE COMMUNITY**

Clerk to the Council: Christian Barnes, West House, Tenter Row, Crosby Ravensworth, Penrith, Cumbria, CA10 3HY. t. 07584 251 448, e. <u>clerk@crosbyravensworthparish.org.uk</u>,

w. www.crosbyravensworthparish.org.uk.

# All Members of Crosby Ravensworth Parish Council

Date: Saturday, 22 August 2020

Dear Councillor,

You are hereby summoned to attend an Extraordinary meeting of Crosby Ravensworth Parish Council on-line on Friday 28<sup>nd</sup> August at 7.30pm

Please find below the link to join the meeting.

Join Zoom Meeting https://us04web.zoom.us/j/76963520740?pwd=KzFRM1ZPY1hGVEh2UEdjbGQvV0phQT09

Meeting ID: 769 6352 0740 Passcode: 2vzZxB

The business to be transacted is:

### AGENDA

1	Welcome, Apologies, Declarations	Members to declare any pecuniary interest in items on the following agenda.
2	Public Participation	Any parishioner may speak on a matter of concern to the parish for a maximum of 5 minutes each (15 minutes in total).
3	Minutes	To approve the minutes of the meeting held on the 3 <sup>rd</sup> August 2020 as a true record. (attached)
4	The Local Government Act 1972-Section 85(2A)	To agree to a further extension of the period (6 Months) for which councillors may be absent from a meeting without being disqualified and grounds for absence (associated with the Coronavirus Pandemic).
5	To preview planning items for the meeting to be held on the 7 <sup>th</sup> September	Councillors to be advised of the need to examine planning applications <u>online</u> in advance of next Monday's meeting. (Schedule Attached)
6	Reagill Swings	To note the work done by a volunteer to condition check, repaint and refurbish the Swings at Reagill Green.



Christian Barnes, Clerk. (Page 1.)

Please Note | Correspondence regarding any item on the agenda to be considered at the meeting must be received before 12:00 noon the previous Friday or otherwise be presented in person at the meeting. Councillors may decide not to consider items of correspondence received after this deadline.